
From: 
Sent: 15/05/2023 12:16:35 PM 
To: Council Northernbeaches Mailbox 
Subject: Application Number: DA2022/1205 - 49 Chard Rd Brookvale 

Hi, 
I no te  t h a t  ano the r  DA has been raised f o r  t he  adjoining and connected p rope r t y  4 7  Sydenham Rd Broolwale (DA2023/0193). 

As  the  impac t  o f  the single business operat ing across these t w o  proper t ies  on the  ne ighbourhood is common,  wil l  these t w o  DAs be assessed together? 
I no te  t h a t  across the  2 DAs: 

1. The instal lat ion o f  a faci l i ty f o r  storing and dispensing propane on the combined p rope r t y  has n o t  been addressed. 

2. The managemen t  o f  loading and unloading trucks has n o t  been addressed. 
Here are some recent  photos  o f  Chard Road o u t  t he  f r o n t  o f  49 Chard Road. This occurs f o r  mu l t ip le  hours  every business day. 
Somet imes the  opposi te  p rope r t y  is also loading the i r  t rucks f r o m  the  roadside w i t h  fork l i f ts  a t  t he  same time. 
I purchased m y  factory  w i t h  considerat ion t o  loading and unloading supplies f o r  m y  business o f f  t he  street. 
This p rope r t y  cost  substant ia l ly m o r e  t h a t  fac tory  un i ts  w i t h o u t  t h a t  loading area. 
No-one wou ld  begrudge a business the occasional loading and unloading o f  equ ipmen t  o r  in f rast ructure f r o m  the  road. 
However,  i f  a business needs t o  load and unload operat ional  supplies mul t ip le  t imes  a day f rom the  road, I w o u l d  suggest t h a t  maybe t h a t  business should opera te  f r o m  a p rope r t y  suitably 
large enough t o  conduc t  the i r  operat ions w i t h o u t  impact ing the  ab i l i ty  o f  ne ighbour ing p roper t ies  t o  f reely conduc t  the i r  o w n  business. 
Regards, 
Gavin Cooke 

Un i t  3 
51 Chard Road 
Broolwale 2100 
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